






From: Herb Harris
To: PERC, Filing (PERC); Armstrong, Andreta (HUM); OFM mi Labor Relations
Cc: Tim Tharp; Shannon Madden; Benjamin Peterson
Subject: Human Rights Commission
Date: Friday, March 22, 2024 12:28:30 PM
Attachments: A. Complete Petition.pdf

External Email

Dear Parties
Please find attached a petition to represent the remaining unrepresented classified employees
at the Human Rights Commission.
The showing of interest will be sent in a separate email.
Thanks
Herb
 
Herb Harris
WFSE – Manager of PERC Activities
1212 Jefferson St. SE Ste. 300
Olympia, WA  98501
Cell 360-402-4570
Office 360-352-7603
herbh@wfse.org



From: Herb Harris
To: PERC, Filing (PERC)
Cc: Tim Tharp; Shannon Madden; Benjamin Peterson
Subject: Human Rights Commission Showing of Interest
Date: Friday, March 22, 2024 12:29:59 PM
Attachments:

External Email

Dear PERC
Please find copies of the showing of interest associated with the Human Right Commission
petition.
Thanks
Herb
 
Herb Harris
WFSE – Manager of PERC Activities
1212 Jefferson St. SE Ste. 300
Olympia, WA  98501
Cell 360-402-4570
Office 360-352-7603
herbh@wfse.org


